
AL SER10ES ADMINISTRATF --N 

National Arthives and Records Se? 
I I/ a shipg ton, D .C. 

t 19, 1968 

14 **1'I.Y F.MEP 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq diOr Press 
licute 8 
Frk.-derick, Maryland 21T01 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letteI7 of AaglIst 13, concerning 

records cvf the Warreu Cormission. 

We shall prepare the microfi1t copy of inde.zes to Commission 

documents as soon 	ve receive your ct3eck, which vas appar- 

ently not enclosed 10.th y.7:ur 

The material relating to David. W. Ferrie that is vithheld 

- from:research iz vithheid under Guidelines 3/1,-C. We do not 

know the precise reason for withholding each page or report. 

Copies will be sent to you if the material is released. 

Sincerely, 

AMES B. =ADS 
Archivist of the United States 


